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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 18, 2005

TO: Honorable Florence Shapiro, Chair, Senate Committee on Education 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB962 by Shapiro (Relating to state assistance for school district instructional facilities. ), 
Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

To develop and continually update the square footage allowances, cost factors, and regional indexes as 
required by the bill as substituted, it is estimated that the Texas Education Agency's School Finance 
and Fiscal Analysis division would require one additional full-time equivalent position.  It is estimated 
that this position and the associated administrative costs would not represent a significant cost to the 
agency.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.  To the extent that school 
districts choose to construct facilities with costs that exceed the allowable levels, there would be 
additional debt service costs due to the disqualification of those costs from the IFA program.  
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